10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 16353-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station ~ 32 North Street
December 8, 2016 - 6:30 PM
Call to Order.

6:30 pm executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 406 (6) A to discuss
personnel.

Approve the November 22, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes,

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider proposal by Bill Leffler for a Senior Citizen’s Committee
Consider proposal to create trailhead at Rotary Park.
Award bid for Planning and Codes vehicle.
Award bids for Police Equipment
a. Generator
b. Scooter

c. ATV

Sign the supplemental Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User fees for
Richard and Stephanie Walsh.

Consider budget development schedule for FY 2018 and submit budget
priorities and requests,

Authorize waivers of tax foreclosures.
Accept donations to the emergency fuel fund.
a. $2,500 from the William J.J. Gordon Family trust.
b. $1,000 from the Kennebunkport Residents Association

Appoint Tracey O’Roak as the Registrar of Voters effective through
December 31, 2018

Other business.
a. Consider regulation of recreational marijuana sales or social clubs.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Eim Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall, 6 Elm Street
November 22, 2016 - 9:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of November 22, 2016

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, and Allen A. Daggett,
Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Jen Lord, Laurie Smith

1. Call to order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 9:10 AM.

2. Approve the November 10, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the November 10, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
4. Consider authorization of a Beach Use Agreement.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to au-
thorize a Beach Use Agreement for Lisa Sotir Parsons. Vote: 5-0.

5. Accept the following donations:
a. The Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company donated $500 to Secret Santa
and $1,000 to the Emergency Fuel Assistance Program,

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to accept the
Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company donated $500 to Secret Santa and $1,000 to
the Emergency Fuel Assistance Program.

b. The Flynn Family Foundation donated $2,500 to the Emergency
Fuel Assistance Program; $2,500 to the Community Outreach Pro-
gram; and $2,500 to the Public Health Department.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to accept the
Flynn Family Foundation donated $2,500 to the Emergency Fuel Assistance
Program; $2,500 to the Community Outreach Program; and $2,500 to the Pub-
lic Health Department. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- November 22, 2016
6. Other business.

There was no other business.
7. Approve the November 22, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the November 22, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

8. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett to ad-
journ.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 AM.
Submitted by

Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager



g

Agenda
ltem
Divider

i



&)

Senior Citizens’ Committee
Kennebunkport, ME

Proposal to Selectmen:

We are fortunate to have the Center in Lower Village, which provides social programs
and FISH drivers for seniors, but there is a great deal more than can be done to address
the needs and concerns of Kennebunkport residents in that age group.

Therefore, the below persons propose that the Selectmen of Kennebunkport establish an
officially recognized Town Committee to address the many issues regarding the older
population of the Town. While our Town Nurse does a fine job in meeting some of the
needs of this demographic group, there are many that go unmet. One person can only do
so much.

A Town Committee of this nature can begin to assist in addressing the wide scope of
needs and issues which are present within Kennebunkport’s older population and which
are currently not being addressed to the fullest extent possible.

This Committee would begin to assess the needs of the older citizens of Kennebunkport,
seeing what is currently available, discovering what is not available, but would be greatly
appreciated by this population if they knew of them

With this in mind, we are asking that the Selectmen appoint an officially recognized
Town Committee to begin to address this subject in an organized, official fashion, so that
the older residents of Kennebunkport may have their unmet needs more fully addressed.

Some of the Needs which we see can be better met:

1) Transportation beyond what FISH and YCCA currently provide

2) Housing needs — minor repairs, disability access, snow removal beyond what
plowing accomplishes, etc.

3) Meals - providing meals on a short term basis when a person is not able to do so
himself, perhaps because of an injury or surgery..

4) Providing a current list of all agencies which can be of help when needed

5) Increased coordination with the Town Nurse, so that many more volunteers can
help her.

6) See about establishing a Neighbor Helping Neighbor organization to encourage
volunteers to be of assistance to those who need a helping hand from time to time.

7) We are certain there may well be many other subjects which will come within the
purview of this committee and, when properly addressed, will make life easier for
our older citizens, enabling them to remain in their homes longer, before having
to move to a senior citizens facility



Committee:
Bill Leffler, Chair, Kate Burke, Bob Convery, Eva Downs, Mary Ellen Foley, Paul
Chisholm



g%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



To: Board of Selectmen

Fr:

Re:
Dt:

Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Carol Cook, Parks and Recreation Director

Proposed Trailhead at Rotary Park

Google Earth:

AFITIVUS"H FUITITAT W wlgv TIE eyeaslt 71N )




Above is a map defining the proposed trail through the public works parcel. The trailhead
would begin behind the tennis courts near the center of the parcel and wind its way behind
the salt shed. In order to improve the trail and maintain a distance from the public works
facilities, the Rotary is suggesting moving the trail off the road to the south, into the woods.
A short boardwalk would be needed to get over the wet area adjacent to the end of the
landfiil, but otherwise it’s an easy passage and would be much nicer for hikers than
walking on the road. This is highlighted on the map in magenta between “I” markers.

The map also shows location for signs. At the beginning of the trail the Rotary would plan
to have trailhead information signs with maps at either end (marked with the hiker symbol)
that would include warnings to stay on the trail as the Town has suggested. Also, at each of
the locations marked with a Z\ . We are proposing a “Be Respectful” sign, or a “caution
not to leave the trail” sign, as appropriate to keep people mindful of private property and
the public facility. The path will also be marked with short posts with red blazes to
delineate the trail. The Rotary has budgeted the purchase of these signs as part of the
project.

Attached please find two proposed signs to place along the trail to inform hikers of the need
to stay along the path and away from private property.



SA1IIHAA d1ZIHOLOW ON

‘|leq} payJew 9yl uo 3uiAels Aq
sanljioe} syiom aljgqnd pue Aluadoud
9)eAlld 10odsad aseajd ‘|leJ) auyl
0] SS222e 2ljgnd ulejuiew 03 J9PJ0 U]

[led] yied Aiejoy ayj ol

JINODT1AM



TIVHL AIMNUVIN FHL
NO AVLS 3SV3IT1d ‘SYHINMO
ALd31d0Odd 1VAIYd
193dS34 OL 43d40O NI ANV
SdIH 40 AL34VS FHL HOA



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

November 21, 2016

Memo: Recommendation for Planning and Development Vehicle Purchase
From: Wemer Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development

To: Board of Sclecunen

Last year the Town approved the budgeting of $22,500 for a new vehicle for the Planning and
Development Department. After researching numerous vehicle options, it was decided that the
Subaru Forester fit the needs of the department quite well, along with having superior safety and
reliability ratings compared to other mid-size SUV options. This fall we sent out a bid request to 5
dealerships. We received 2 responses; one from Evergreen Subaru in Auburn and the other from
Patriot Subaru in Saco.

Vendor 2017 Subaru Forester |Trade in Value 2009 Crown Vic |Extended Warranty |Total Cost
Patriot Subaru $23,318.00 -$1,200.00 $1,030.00| $23,148.00
Evergreen Subaru $23,466.00 -$2,000.00 $1,595,00| $23,061.00

I am requesting that the Board favorably consider the proposal as submitted by Evergreen Subaru.

I requested as an option an extended warranty proposal due to the fact for a municipal/commercially
used vehicle the basic factory warranty is for 3 years, 36,000 miles. We maintain a low (800
annually) maintenance budget that would not cover a major issue should one oceur outside of the
warranty timeframe.

The extended warranty proposed by Evergreen is a comprehensive coverage that extends to 10
years or 125,000 miles. This would cover our anticipated time and mileage use of this vehicle.
Patriot proposed a less comprehensive coverage for 5 years or 100,000 miles. This would not meet
our anticipated time and mileage use of this vehicle.

The proposal that I am recommending is $561 over our Capital budget amount. We do have

sufficient funds in the current operating budget allocated for vehicle maintenance and repair to
cover the overage.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) $67-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



EVERGREEN
SUBARLU

AUBURN * MAINE

Werner Gilliam and the Town of Kennebunkport,

Attached, you will find our price offer on a 2017 Subary Forester with automatic CVT transmission
and Alloy Wheel Package. | have also attached a copy of the window sticker for that exact car and
you should see that enclosed.

In regards to your trade in... We are prepared to pay you a full $2000 for the Police Interceptor
that you have indicated for removal from your fleet,

As far as the warranty quote you also see included. It is important to know that this is a Zurich
backed Vehicie Service Contract that is good for 10 years from the original in-service date or
125,000 miles on the odometer of the vehicle. There is a brochure with all of that information and
the coverage offered is the “Comprehensive” as indicated in the pamphiet.

! truly look forward to doing business with you. Thank you for your consideration in doing business
with Evergreen Subaru.

Kind Regards,

Qrestyen Brossacd

Dosiness Deve\cprment Manager

SUBAR

Evergreen Subaru e 774 Center Sireet = Aubum, ME 04210-6402 * P207.786.8500 * 1207.786,8555 ® WEvergreenSubary com



Kennebunkport Planning and Development

NOTICE/Bid Proposal

Accepting Bids
2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester {1 Unit)

The Kennebunkport Planning and Development Office Kennebunkport, Maine is accepting
sealed bids for ONE new 2016 or 2017 Subaru Farester for use by the department. Bids will be accepted
in a sealed envelope clearly marked Subaru Forester BID by the Director of Planning and Development
in the form of mail or in-hand at,

Kennebunkport Town Hall
Werner Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development
6 Elm Street
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

The bidder hereby proposes to furnish te the Town of Kennebunkport, subject to acceptance of this
proposal, this vehicle as per the described specifications.

Planning and Development Vehicle Specifications

Scope: The specifications described hereln are the minimum acceptable requirements and nothing Jess
(within reasonable tolerance) will be accepted. Bidders must give a complete description of any part of
the specifications that are not met by the package bid. Vehicle shalf be factory bullt with ail the standard
equipment and accessorles as specified below. Additional equipment, option packages, special pricing
groups and rebates may be considered to improve pricing or insure availability of minimum specification
requirements

Specifications. The intent of this specification is to procure ONE (1) 2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester for
the Plarning and Development Department equipped with:

® 2.5i Lneartronic CVT

* Vehicle Exterior Color is Silver or White, Vehicle Interior Color is Black or Platinum Cloth
* Splash Guards

* Rear Bumper Cover

Purchase Price: mfl"l—&j

Alternate 1. The Town may choose to trade a 2009 Ford Crown Victoria Police interceptor

VIN: 2FAHP71V49X105226 / 4.6L V8 Engine / Autematic transmission. This vehicle is painted all Blue.
As of 10/25/2016 this vehicle has 109,794 miles. There is no known collision damage and has been well
maintained. Trade in Value/Allowance to be deducted from bid price at the aption of the Town of
Kennebunkport.

Trade in Allowance: Sﬁg\'m

Pagelof2



Alternate 2. Extended Warranty Purchase Price {Extended warranty information must be included in
package) Slm&m_

1.The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to determine which bids are
conforming, and to waive minor defects and irregularities.

2.All bids shall include the praposed price of the new vehicle, the trade-in value of trade-in vehicle, and
any associated fees with the final sale.

3. The Town of Kennebunkport Is a tax exempt government entity.

4.All bids shall be based upon the price available to the Town of Kennebunkport to make a purchase of
one specifically equipped 2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester outlined in the specifications above,

5. The Town of Kennebunkport does not accept any bid as a contract to purchase or as a promise ta
purchase the specified vehicle{s} in this advertised process

6.8ids for alternative
vehicles wili not be accepted.

| Name of Firm

7. Bids will be opened and Signature 1

reviewed November 15016 '
at 9:00AM Kennebunkport Printed Name oy -

Touwn Hall m_&mﬂ@ﬂmﬂﬁmﬂ”

Please contact Werner Gillamat | Address 77H ferder M !
207-967-1604 or |

willliam@kennebunkporime.gov LAdnurn, MM\Q—.
with any additional questions. I ¥
Telephone | A7~ 7€l -REHCD

Bid List

Patriot Subaru Shoemaker ggvid.shogmgkgr@;ggtrnot;uhgrg,cgm 769 Porttand Road Saco ME 04072

David

2065 Broadway South Partland ME

Evergreen Subaru Duchette christian.duchgtleggvegrgnsuham.com 774 Center Street Auburn ME 24210

Pape Subaru Boh Schulte b lte@papesubaru.com 04106
Tri-City Subaru Andrew Cyr acyr@teicitysubaru.com 195 Route 108 Somersworth NH 03878
Christian

Bath Subaru George Elis carsales@bhathsubaru.com 116 Main St Woaolwich ME 04579

Page2of2



Kennebunkport Planning and Development
NOTICE/Bid Proposal

Accepting Bids
2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester {1 Unit)

The Kennebunkport Planning and Development Office Kennebunkport, Maine is accepting
sealed bids for ONE new 2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester for use by the department. Bids will be accepted
in a sealed envelope clearly marked Subaru Forester BID by the Director of Planning and Development
in the form of mail or in-hand at,

Kennebunkport Town Hall
Werner Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development
6 Elm Street
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

The bidder hereby proposes to furnish to the Town of Kennebunkport, subject to acceptance of this
propasal, this vehicle as per the described specifications,

Planning and Development Vehicle Specifications

Scope: The specifications described herein are the minimum acceptable requirements and nothing less
{within reasonable tolerance) will be accepted, Bidders must give a complete description of any part of
the specifications that are not met by the package bid. Vehicle shall be factory built with all the standard
equipment and accessories as specified below. Additional equipment, option packages, special pricing
groups and rebates may be considered to improve pricing or insure availability of minimum specification
requirements.

Specifications. The intent of this specification is to procure ONE (1) 2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester for
the Planning and Development Department equipped with:

¢ 2 .5jLineartronic CVT

¢ Vehicle Exterior Color is Silver or White, Vehicle Interior Color is Black or Platinum Cloth

e Splash Guards ﬁ\sb kas L,))( SIJ( mo“‘v;a)
* RearBumperCover ., Licerde (,[q meLd’

Purchase Price: s 2— 3’ 3’ 3

Alternate 1, The Town may choose to trade a 2009 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor

VIN: 2FAHP71V49X105226 / 4.6L VB Engine / Automatic transmission. This vehicle is painted all Blue,
As of 10/25/2016 this vehicle has 109,794 miles. There is no known collision damage and has been well
maintained. Trade in Value/Allowance to be deducted from bid price at the option of the Town of
Kennabunkport.

Trade in Allowance; $ ’LDO

Pageiof2



Alternate 2, Extended Warranty Purchase Price (Extended warranty information must be included in

-— = S
packagE) A \1(0\-( , )Db, 0> 203‘ s’\‘t&ﬁ $ g—

1.The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to determine which bids are
conforming, and to walve minor defects and irregularities.

2.All bids shall include the proposed price of the new vehicle, the trade-in value of trade-in vehitla, and
any associated fees with the final sale.

3. The Town of Kennebunkport is a tax exempt government entity.

4.All bids shall be based upon the price available to the Town of Kennebunkport to make a purchase of
one specifically equipped 2016 or 2017 Subaru Forester outlined In the specifications above.

5. The Town of Kennebunkport does not accept any bid as a contract to purchase or as a promise to
purchase the specified vehicle(s) in this advertised process.

6.Bids for alternative
vehicles will not be accepted.

Name of Firm \Pr}-‘kf,j_:"\,.\Sg yin iﬂ Céce

7. Bids will be opened and Signature X
reviewed November 15t 2016 - W

at 9:00AM Kennebunkport Printed Narne “&Vt ) C - \e mal(-e >
Town Hall.

Title Sﬂ_l_gs Vha.mu- Je
Please contact Werner Gilllam at Address il m Qr H ano @:} d

207-967-1604

wgllllamQken::bunkgortme.guv g& o Wl.é U"i d’n’

with any additional questions. Telephone 20’7' 2 g’_ /_ 7 07 o
Bid List

David

Patriot Subaru Shoemaker david.shoemakerggatriotsubaru.com 769 Portland Road Saco ME 04072

2065 Broadway South Portland ME

Pape Subary Bab Schulte bnbschulteggagesubam.cum 04106

Tri-City Subaru Andrew Cyr acyr@tricitysubaru.com 195 Route 108 Somersworth NH 03878

Christian

Evergraen Subaru Duchette chrlstian.ducheltegevergreensubaru.com 774 Center Street Auburn ME 04210

Bath Subaru George Ellis carsalesgbgthsuggm.com 116 Main 5t Woolwich ME 04579

Page 2 of 2



VIN: JF2-SJABCAHH4TO052 SHIP TOOWR72 SOLD TO.0N0872
Mocel/C o 2017 Subsyu Foraster 2.5 { HF B2 Evergrean Subaru Evergraen Sutsru
Exterior Color; Crystal Whita Poar] T74 Cerler Street 774 Cenler Streat
Autm, ME 04210 Aubarn, ME 04210

Deltver by / Carner 11630

-7

FORESTER

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

SAFETY PERFORMANCE AND EXTERIOR Pows Wirtiows Wit Driver's Auo Down LIMITED WARRANTY/

Symmetrical All-VWheel Drive (AWD) 25 Horizontalty- Opposed DOHC Enging 60440 Split Foid-Down Rear Saatbach ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE

Vehcle Dynamics Control [VDC) 17-Inch Steal Wheels w/ Center Caps Color Mulli-Funciion Display 3 Yoars/35 000 Miles Basic

4-Wheel Disc Brohes w/Brako Assist Vearizble intermittent Wirdstield Wipars Reax Vision Camera 5 Yeurs/S0 000 Miles Powertrain

Arls-Lock Bralung Syztem (ABS) Eleciric Power-Assisted Sieering 2V Outiet bn Dish, Cosole & Cargo Area 5 Years/AUnlimited Mitaaps Rust Perkr abon

Electronc Brake-Force Distribution COMFORT, CONVENIENCE 8 INTERIOR 3 Yesar 835,000 24/7 Roxisice Assistance
Brake Overrics System Alr Comitianing w/Air Filtration Systen Sas Owner info Kil & Warranty For Details
Driver's Seche Wnes Arrbag 62 infctaerynent System w/ CD, HD Radio
Subary Advarcad Frontal Alrbag Sysiem STARLINK Smartphone Cormectivity/Apps
Frornt Seat Sude {Petns/Torso) Airbags US8 Port withiPod Camectivity
Sade-Curtam Ambags w/ Rollover Semor Bluatocth Hands -Fres Phone C omnectivity
Anti-Thelt Alarm & Immcbilizer System Steering Wheal: BlustocthBASa Switchas
Daytme Ruweng Lights Crnise Control TiUTelsscopic Steering
Whplash Pratecton Fionl Seats Power Door Locks & Duat Power Mirrers
Safety Podal System Remala Keylesa Entry System
RNUMENT 5 STAR SAFETY RATINGS il Fuel Economy and Enviroment Gasoline Vehicie
Overalt Vahecla Scores duwdd
Based onthe benet of fronial, side and rollover, Should ONLY be
bt b bk e pey Fuel Economy SMALL SUVS cars range trom 1840 33mpg You Save
The best vehycle rates 118 MPGe
Fod o B Nm MPG $ 500
Passerger hww
Based on the fisk of uyury 1n 2 kartal impect. Soukd ONLY ba carmpared o 26 32 in fuel costs
ather vehcles of smiler sizo and waght .
combredottwy  cly  highway over 5 years
Side Frord Seat dh ko compared io the
Rear Soat I'T222 m.mc&ninlﬁ_a._l averngs rew vehicle
Basad on the nisk of inqury s a side impact
— vaan Annual fusl COST | uel Ecomony & Greenhouse Gas Raling swe «SM0og RalNG mee e
Based on the nsk of rollover 1na singée-vehicle crash * s— woc a g
li-:-u_uaaa.nen!a_t? besl amis O gams pat mda gaippe only). Praduong and
q fusl ol credves ememmas. Wem Mo 3t budk o gov

&= SUBARU

Confirtence in Molinn

-

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS

zui.—umun-xmxu 1ed Retail Prce $22,505.00
ion

0OY WHE _u>o KAGE SUGGESTED $1.100
VALUE ’

17-In Alloy Wheels wf Machine Finish

Roof Rafls, Black Finish

Auto Up/Down Power Pas: Window
ALLOY WHEEL VALUE PACKAGE DISCOUNT
ALLOY WHEEL VALUE PACKAGE PRICE

.num%&

Lineantromc Continvously Variabla 1000.00
Transmission
h Guards $167.00
i Weather Floor Mals $81.00
License Plate Brackel Non-{ $41.00
Rear Bumper Cover $94.00
Destination and Delivery $875.00
Total Suggested Retail Price $25,457.00

JF2-SJABCAHH478052
“iPod s & regrstered rade mark of Apple . harmondurdon1a aregsered  FPART CONTENT INFORMATION

FOR VEHICLES IN THIS CARUNE FOR THIS VEHICLE
U S/ICANADIAN PARTS CONTENT.O% FINAL ASSEMBLY POINT OTA GUNMA, JAPAN
MAIOR SOURCES OF FOREIGN PARTS no_._z_.zﬁ:_m!
ENGINE.
Bl el L TRANSMISSION-LAPAN
Nole: parts conlent does not include final assambly, dsbribution or other non-parts costs.

adanak of Haman Ir al ircsines, k. Blusloo is a regrsiered
brackenark of Bluetooth 51G,ine. TomTom is m regiskered bddomark of Tom Tom
internaboral BV Carporation TORSEN is a regesiered rademark of JTEXT
Torsen Narth Amenca inc

Abmayn 1nslsk Be Qemuren Schums Prociecia
» Baded Gitorily IO plar ) .a.xu...
f1t arrahahl

Aiehmgl retertem by prwlably o
W viidiisin i Basare

ADDED M CURITY"
& suUBARU .

TG Irare,enon e Yoy Hazit) bacalcs maisiie

«Taneal




-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



The Police Department solicited bids for their generator, 4-wheeler, and scooter, Below

are the bids received:

4 Wheeler— minimum bid was $1,000 — Staff recommends awarding to Bryant.

Bryant - $2,440
Williamson - $2,387
Moses - $2,222.22
Smith - $2,222
Scooter — no minimum bid — Staff recommends awarding to Moses
Moses - $333.33
Smith - $322.00

Hickman- $117.25
Truman - $ 73.80

Generator — minimum bid was $1,000 - no bids received.



Town of Kennebunkport

Vehicles and Equipment for Sale

via Sealed Bid

1993 Kohler 60hz standby generator. The generator for sale is an inside generator
with 267 hours. Fuel is LPG. Well maintained and currently running one month ago. It
was replaced with a larger generator because of an addition to the building. Model
35RZ62 serial # 372278, It is currently inside the Kennebunkport Police Department at
101 Main St. Kennebunkport, ME. Successful bidder will be responsible for all costs
associated with removal and any damage to building or property during removal.
Removal must be at the approval of and coordinated with the Kennebunkport Police
Department.

MINIMUM BID ACCEPTIBLE—$1,000.




2005 Polaris Sportsman VIN: 4XAMH42AX5B676403 runs very well used little
as a 4x4 vehicle for the police department. Has been stored inside and well maintained.
Blue in color. MINIMUM BID ACCEPTABLE - $2,000




TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
BID
2005 POLARIS 400 FOUR WHEELER
MY BID IS $2440.
STEVE BRYANT
38 BRYANT LANE
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

2054210



—

d

W/oz/b

A 2Ad%F 00

M e 8015 [Plans Sprvisman
ek oy b Kerd PD,
- YY AMKYUAARSDET 610D

Richerd. Wil amen—
Po Boyx T4
\‘{Foﬂ‘:’) ME o404l

C&o:‘c){aoa’ g %05
oY

@4@ HO- |02



B

sy
/,__S&}_e& 0.As
. @0657 /%er’j s
&5 Py KA
/C\\f\gﬂLC‘V? /V/7Z
D35YS

h3-\E(— 0 39/
ODLDNVENTSTVFF 8 A0L.LO0 T
aOOB) _{(66%6’(
,/g) 232,33




{

e ———— i~

e o T —— e e i e

_V?Dog )%/ﬁr\j _ // A ‘5.,/@

L Lsonn Sty ﬁf’a/@/ﬂf

| ﬂ 2208,00  Tie Thonsend  Tote Huadocd

e TwemL)/ —/pr O/p//QCS on The
Fc ’arl _3?0 “fs M,

L/grren <mh e/ BRO-OYT75

HZ Dismenad) aéc/
Lweermpore Ealls Mo

O4AS ]



2008 Police Scooter VIN: LHIC13UX8B001083 runs and is in fair condition. Has
been stored inside with 2679 miles on vehicle. White in color. Manufactured by
Chonggqing Astronautical Bashan Motorcycle Manufacturing.

Vehicles can be inspected at 105 Beachwood Avenue,
Kennebunkport, Maine. (At Highway Department complex.)
Vehicles may be viewed Monday-Friday, 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM.

All sealed bids are due by December 1, 2016 3:00 PM
Bids must include contact information.

Mail bids to: Town of Kennebunkport
Attn: Sealed Bids-used police equipment
P. O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Bidders must purchase vehicles “where is-as is” and
make payment to the Town of Kennebunkport by cash
or cashier's check within 4 (four) days of bid opening.

The Town of Kennebunkport reserves the right to accept or deny any and all bids.



B e

7 s

Gkl fids
;@Cwﬁs) SMoses R
o ﬁd\/\T (‘Q
}C\\/\cjéjf O ﬂ//J |
D35YY
h03-Y61— 039/
DL MERTSTIEF 8 H0L.CO /7




- — e S —————

XA Sgaol'cr’

Aollacs oA The

L\}/‘}'(-{?f\ jm:ﬁ\
AR Dinmend &of
L iwermere -):q //5, M AIne
45 Y

//~E23 -/

L L)Accen LS""ll_11 &”"- ffﬂrﬁ N
3dL.co W&stnaffg_c:l 7"'11_/541)7 z)lvb

ol o
(el FHo-0975



A0

.|.i.' H." TTTINY | B

B for ik Porce

.f
: Fuat A 7>
SCoo H (o~ Sl o€ 71

CO\(\ \}\-'(f‘—r’\“""
A coleyy Sy

Cocrerrs” gl 23N



THE MOST ADVANGED NAME IN DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

WL lm

Bid Foe 2008 Pylice Scooter
VINH# LHIC 13ux8R 001053

¥ 73.%0
Seuen'*/m el 345 ﬂ//ms

PR RigtEnERRTT

IiomT?HHA«J

P.o. Box /91Y

Kenneéwnkfoe‘g M?fo/@

207-25Y ~3075

www.ads-pipe.com 800-733-9554




<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g8



KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER DEPARTMENT

Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine.

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport, hereby certified and
commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for
those properties, units, and structures required by local and State law to pay a sewer rate to the
municipality, for the period beginning January 1, 2016 and ending December 31, 2016. This list is
comprised of the pages numbered 1 to 1 inclusive which are attached to this certificate. The date(s)
on which the rates included in this list are due and payable is (are) January 9, 2017. You are hereby
required to collect from each person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as
indicated in the list, the sum total of those lists being $16.00. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 7.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning January 10, 2017.
You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued interest by any means legally
available to you under State law. On or before December 31, 2017, you shall complete and make an
account of your collections of the whole sum herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 8" December, 2016.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kenncbunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel; (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) Y67-5372



SPLUBAD = »

nmat
00°91 00'0 00'STH- 00°0 000 00°1EP 0 lejor
00'91 00°0 00'STH- 00°0 00'0 00°'TEY 0 nat
66 doog
JINYH4IALS
B QUVHIOD HSTYM 898 00°91 00'0 00'STH- 000 00°0 00°'TEY 0 ObEr 66«
aweN JuUnoJlIY Junouwly Jsasajug ang ised xel OSIW Jenbay sSuo) bas »joog
66 : >oog
1 abeg 910Z/60/CT +JO SV 159490 6/ © A9) 3y Wd £5:50:T
910z/62/11 Moday s[|ig pojeas) LAODINNGINNIN



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



()

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Re: Budget Development Schedule and FY 18 Goals
Cc: Department Directors

Dt: December 2, 2016

In preparation for our FY 18 Budgetary discussion on December 8th [ have
enclosed a proposed budget development schedule for your review. I am also
asking the Board of Selectmen to identify priorities and challenges that they
would like to see addressed in the upcoming budget. As you know, the Town is
extremely fortunate to have beautiful natural assets, quality people, great
volunteers, top educational assets, and has become a top destination spot. The
question is how do we build upon those strengths and opportunities. Some of
the challenges we have discussed over the past year are included below:

e Mat Lanigan Bridge Project

e New FEMA flood maps will be reviewed in 2017

* The workforce housing charrette from 2016 has spurred additional
discussion and fact finding.

s Succession planning in departments as workforce ages

* Increased debt service demand from school construction project.

¢ Aging population that may require additional services.

e Support for partner agencies (i.e. KEMS, Libraries, etc.)

¢ Public facilities for visitors & residents (i.e. boat ramps, restrooms, etc.)

* There is a continued need to invest in local buildings and infrastructure:

o Roads and Sidewalks

Government Wharf

Cape Porpoise Pier

Parks and Recreation Building

Town Hall storage and meeting space.

Wastewater lines and treatment facility upgrades

©C O 0O 0 0O

As with most budget years, we will need to balance the desire to limit impacts
to taxpayers with the need to plan for our future. What issues do you wish
the departments and I to examine as part of the budget process and what
is your budgetary direction as we prepare the document that will
ultimately determine the direction for the coming year?



groz/s/el

9se3I3U] %50 pajaaloid

Alead ese2103p 000'sz palosiosd

aseaJloul 1,z pajosiond

asealoul o) paysiosd

Jwid jeuy  aseasou 9, £ paoaloid

g4/6/21 J0 se pajoslosd
asealoul o,¢ pajoslosd

SSE8I2UI |BNUUE o, pajdsload
8sea.oul |enuue %¢ pajosiod
|enjoe

S3)ON

180%

9568

8Z¢es

%rle
1568

96'66.'056'L$

G90%
81'S%
ZVES

%ELT
LE'6S

St0'060'L¥6'LS

¥9'0%
19'6%
10€$

%0
ZL'6%

188'ZEV'LEG'LS

c90s

5158

90°cs

%¢cS'9
£8'8%

79.'e28'L26'LS

19°0$
LS
¥62s

%EG 2
gz'9s

0S¥'29Z'CLE' LS

SEC'855'81LS 00Z'820'81S I8€'C1L9°21% ££5'096'0LS ££5'C€8'G1LS
000'G21LS 000'002% 000's22% 000'052% 000'GL2S
obp' LEV'CS £59'68€'2S LBL'TPE'TS 6G8'962'2% £28'162'2%
189°0/L°12% £68'799'02% ¥8L181'02% £6E'ELS'6LS 9G£'09e'81$
6o0't6% +91'06% 122'68% 18£'88% z15'28%
LLT'60E'LS LELLLZ'LS €LL'VEZ' LS 891'861°1$ 0.Z'€9L'LS
6£1°208°LS 29€°298°L$ 9/6°216°'L$ 6LL°2L9°LS 1E18LO'LS
¥90°90'6% 286°28.°8% £8/'925'8¢% 0£r'8/2'8% LIE'ZE0'8S
#12'€58'01LS 6¥6'vr9'0LS BSE'YPP0LS 6¢5'068'6% 8¥¥'550'6%
ELe'LiL'28 2E£G°296°9% Gr/'662°9% 668°'295°9% 802°12£'9%
159°G09°L% ¥89'866°L$ 08r'ELSLS 86£'69+°LS 009°02t'LS
290°0v18$ 28LovLs 9LZ'orLs LEO'POES 8186523
LEL'ZLE'8S #09'199'8% LPP'ELY'8S 882'9cE'8% 9Z1'¥S0'8%
LZAd 0Z A4 61 Ad 8L A3 L A4

NOLLIAroYdd TVIONVYNIJ ¥VIA Al

Aunon
uoneanpy
Aepaao 9 jedioiunyy

asealou) 9,
ajey xe)

uonen|ep

JUWHWWOD Xe|
uonnquuo) asuejeg pund
SaNUIAIY

{|gjo) asuadxgy

Aepang

Aunon

whg puog 94/51

1ende) 3 Bupesado
uoneanpy

bunesado jersuag

AepinQ fended
198p jeiausL)

jedioiunpy

LUOIMNNGINNIN 40 NMOL



Town of Kennebunkport - Fiscal Year 2018
July 2017 to June 2018 - Budget Development Schedule

11.29.16

October 31, 2016 - Send out all applications to Social Service Agencies.
December 1, 2016- Social service agency requests are due.
December 2, 2016 -Budget request sent to all departments, committees and outside agencies.

December 8, 2016 - Board of Selectmen to review proposed budget development schedule and submit
priorities and special requests.

December 30, 2016 - Forward all social service agency requests to Budget Board subcommittee.
January 6, 2017 - (Friday) All budget requests are submitted to Finance.

January 23, 2017 - Week of - Town Manager meets with all departments

January 30, 2017- Budget Board social service agency recommendations are given to Town Manager.
February 6, 2017 - Week of - Town Manager has follow-up meetings with all departments.

February 24, 2017 - (Friday) Town manager submits capital and operating budget to the Board of
Selectmen and Budget Board. THIS IS NOT A MEETING. It is a deadline for submitting information.

March 2, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - Budget Board will meet at 5:30 to elect
officers. Town manager and department heads present overview and department operational budgets
to the Board of Selectmen. The Budget Board will attend the meeting to hear all requests.

March 9, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) -JOINT MEETING - Presentation of department capital requests.
(Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow at 7 PM.)

March 16, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - Presentation of Town Committee requests,
outside agency requests and social service requests. Board of Selectmen meeting to review and
consider all budget requests.

March 23, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - SELECTMEN meet to review final budgets and take all
recommendation votes. (Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow at 7 PM.)

March 24, 2017 (Friday) - submit all budget changes to Budget Board

March 30, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - BUDGET BOARD meet to review final budgets and take all
recommendation votes.

Aprit 6, 2017 (Thursday @ 6:00 PM) - JOINT MEETING - if necessary - Last chance to make any
adjustments in the budget or their recommendations. (Regular Board of Selectman Meeting to follow.)

April 13, 2017 (Thursday @ 7:00 PM) - Board of Selectmen meeting to sign the warrant (Last possible
day to sign will be April 27™")

April 21, 2017 - (Friday) Submit town report version of the budget to the printers.
May 19, 2017 - (Tuesday) Distribution of town reports.

June 13, 2017 - (Tuesday) Annual town meeting - elections.

June 17, 2017 - (Saturday) Annual town meeting - Consolidated School.




@

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 19,2016

At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $2,5,00
from the William J.J. Gordon Family Trust. This gift is
to be dedicated to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel
Program.

Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway



.nily Foundation Foundation Source, Administrator 108346

Description Date Amount T
$2,500.00
T
Check Date Check No, I Payas Chack Amount
11/14/2016 1usa4sLTovm OF KENNEBUNKPORT $2,500.00
The William J. J. Gordon Family Foundation P S L b 108346
Foundation Source, Administrator PORT CHESTER. NY 10573 1411412016
501 Silverside Road, Suite 123 50-704412219
Wilmington, OE 19809
{800} B39-1754
PAY ***Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars And 00 Cents* $2,500.00

VOID AFTER 180 DAYS

ToThe  TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Order Of  pQ BOX 566

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Memo:

PR 172 /s

Susan Calzone

r 4

PR Carmirhidnatrons inabedind Flatale o kank

1”108 ILE" SEECEROLEES 3131000L200



@

Kennebunkport Public Health

November 29,2016

At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $1,000 from
the Kennebunkport Residents Association. This gift is
to be dedicated to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel

© DELLEE WALLET Ok DA Carg

Program.
Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway
KENNEBUNKPORT RESIDENTS ASSOCIAT] ON S:7450/2112 1123

66437155
DATE “/21'./233‘Q
~
m:gl?umtop \Q(.N\\ ﬁ \&Ehn&(vm“k(\?bd- | $ |Q<§Q -E'Q
QV\.Q._ t\\““t OW\& ~ NQ DOLLARS @ LTyt

@ Kennebunk I NN
Savings Bank

L2lL2PL50 8 W 1123 - M




Agenda
ltem
Divider



] >

MEMO

To: Laurie Smith

From: Tracey O’Roak

Re: Registrar of Voters Appointment
Date: November 28, 2016

Every two years, in an even year December, the State of Maine requires the
Board of Selectmen to appoint at a public meeting and in writing a Registrar
of Voters for a term of two years.

Attached is the form that I must send in to the Secretary of State’s office by
January 1, 2017.

Please put this on the Selectmen’s agenda for December 8, 2016. We
normally appoint all town officers in March, but this is a special situation
required by law.

Thanks!



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Effective January 1, 2017
TO: TRACEY O’ROAK
OF: KENNEBUNKPORT
County of York and State of Maine,

We, the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, do in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine hereby appoint you as:

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

within and for the municipality of Kennebunkport for a term of two (2) YEARS.

Given under our hand this 8" day of December, 2016.

Selectmen

of

Kennebunkport

STATE OF MAINE
County of York, ss

Date;

Personally appeared the above named TRACEY O’ROAK who has been duly appointed
by the Board of Selectmen as REGISTRAR OF VOTERS in said municipality, and
took the oath necessary to qualify her to discharge said duties for the ensuing term
according to the law. Before me:

‘Notary Public



